City of Seattle Request for Proposal #DIT-40
Addendum
Updated 4/28/10 


The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Request for Proposal #DIT-40, titled Communication Cable Installation & Maintenance Services   released on 4/16/10.  The due date and time for responses remains as 5/07/10 4:00PM (Pacific).  This Addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers, and any revisions to the RFP.  This Addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal.

	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	4/20/10
	4/21/10
	What is the approximate length and size of the fiber optic cable that will be installed in the project?  Is there any directional drilling or jacking & boring involved and, if so, what are the quantities of the casing to be bored?


	This RFP is not for a specific project.  It is for the purpose of establishing a roster of vendors who can perform services on a work order basis throughout the term of the agreement.  The term is expected to be five years.  There is no estimate of the number of work orders, the sizes or types of projects, or the associated dollars.  See RFP Section 1.

In the past, the City has issued work orders for as small as $300 for inside plant work to more than $100,000.00 for complex outside plant work.  


	

	2
	
	
	
	
	On Page 25 of the RFP, under “Attachment #3”, replace the two embedded pdf files with the following:

     
[image: image1.emf]King Co Wage Rates  3_10.pdf


      
[image: image2.emf]BenefitCodeKey0303 2010.pdf




	3
	4/22/10
	4/26/10
	Under Section 2 “Minimum Qualifications”, what detail does a proposer need to submit to satisfy this requirement?
	For evidence of being licensed per RCW 19.28.420, only a copy of the license needs to be submitted.  For evidence of being employing a Telecommunications Administrator Certificate, only a copy of the certification needs to be submitted.
	

	4
	4/22/10
	4/26/10
	Under Section 3.2, do all scenarios must be met to conform to the definition of physical nexus?
	Only one scenario needs to be met.
	

	5
	4/22/10
	4/26/10
	Under Section 3, does the proposer need to have Seattle Business License in order to submit a proposal?
	No.  Only the apparent successful proposer will need a Seattle Business License which is a requirement that must be met before a contract can be awarded.  See Section 8.
	

	6
	4/22
	4/26/10
	Under  “Technical Specifications” Section 3, what is meant by “substantial portion”?
	Based on the City’s past experience, the City provides approximately 99% of the supplies, materials and equipment for all Work Orders.  On rare occasions, the City has asked the Contractor to provide.  
	Technical Specifications, Page 1, Section 3 has been amended as follows:

“The City expects to provide a substantial portion, if not all, of the materials, equipment and/or parts for all Work Orders.  The Vendor will furnish all necessary labor, supervision, tools, its vehicles and testing equipment required to complete projects as specified in the Work Order.”

	7
	4/22/10
	4/26/10
	Under “Technical Specifications” Section 6, where does the contractor pick-up the required materials and at what point does the clock start?
	For inside plant, materials will be picked-up at 220 3rd AVE S, Basement.  The clock will start when the contractor arrives at this facility.  For outside plant, materials will be picked-up either at Graybar’s Seattle or Kent location or at Anixter’s Kent location.  The clock will start when the contractor arrives at Supplier’s location.
	

	8
	4/22/10
	4/26/10
	Under  “Technical Specifications”, Section  13, can the contractor hire a sub-contractor to furnish the as-built drawings and if so, are they subject to payment of prevailing wage?
	Yes.  There is no restriction in using sub-contractors.  See prevailing wage rates listed by job classification embedded as Attachment #3. Only these job categories are subject to payment of prevailing wage. 
	

	9
	4/22/10
	4/26/10
	Does the contractor submit Intent to Pay Prevailing Wage for each task order within the contract?
	No, the contractor shall submit to the City one approved Intent to Pay Prevailing Wage prior to award of contract. Upon contract completion, the contractor shall submit to the City an Affidavit of Wages Paid.  This affidavit is required before the final invoice is paid.
	

	10
	4/22/10
	4/26/10
	How does the proposer clearly show intention to pay prevailing wage on their offer?
	The proposers can state this on their letterhead or other submittals.  If not stated or stated clearly, the City may seek clarification from the proposer.
	

	11
	4/22/10
	4/26/10
	If a proposer qualifies for Contract Type A work, will that proposer be automatically qualified to Contract Type B & C work?
	Yes. 
	

	12
	4/22/10
	4/26/10
	In Section 1 if the RFP “Objective”, how many Vendors will be placed on the roster.
	It depends on the number, quality and prices of proposals the City receives.
	

	13
	4/22/10
	4/26/10
	In the Contract Terms & Conditions, Attachment #2, Section 12 “Late Invoice Payment”, is the one percent calculated monthly or yearly?
	Monthly.
	Under Section 12 of the Contract Terms % Conditions, insert the word “monthly” to read “…no more that 1% monthly interest calculated upon the total invoice amount.

	14
	4/22/10
	4/26/10
	Are the rates offered firm-fixed throughout the term of the contract?
	No.  See Contract Terms & Conditions. Section C, Page 3, titled “Hourly Rates or Service Pricing.”


	

	15
	4/27/10
	4/28/10
	I am not able to open any of the three PDF documents embedded within the RFP.
	Try opening PDF documents in Item 2 and the one below.  If you still cannot open these documents, I can e-mail directly upon request.


[image: image3.emf]W-9_Form.pdf


	

	16
	4/27/10
	4/28/10
	We do have a question pertaining to the requirements of our Accident Prevention Program. Our trainer is less than an expert on safety, yet per Labor & Industries, our safety program meets all the criteria requirements. We have the option of outsourcing our safety training to firms with more knowledge and experience in safety training if it would improve our chances of success with the RFP. Would the City of Seattle give any preference to companies that submit responses that include the resume of a more experienced safety trainer?


	 Proposals from firms meeting the minimum L&I safety requirements will be evaluated.  Proposals are rated against each other.  Thus a proposal demonstrating safety programs exceeding the L&I requirements and a more knowledgeable and experienced trainer would receive a higher score than a proposal than a proposal meeting the minimum L&I requirements and with a trainer with basic experience.

	

	17
	4/27/10
	4/28/10
	We also have a question regarding the copper cabling certification for individuals and our company. We are a small group of technicians, three of which have 20 years experience on average. However, our last training certificates were over 10 years ago, and under a different company name. We (4-5 of our techs) are scheduled to be recertified on May 25th, 2010. Can we assume the City of Seattle will recognize this as meeting the copper cabling certification criteria?


	The firms employing individuals with certificates over 10 years old will be evaluated. 

	

	18
	4/27/10
	4/28/10
	Also, I am curious to read any questions and answers that may have been posted by other bidders. However I only see a total of one question (Posted on 4-21-10) that has been answered. 


	The Addendum lists all questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers as of the date posted.
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